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GOLDEN MEMOHIES

~ The tlger and the west

Back in the year 1828 those

citizen-merchant-pioneer entre- -
preneurs, par. excellence, had a_
lot of backbone, grit, guts and

foresight when they started to
create a harbour on Cobourg's
beach. They must have observed,
at times, the huge waves that

rolled in on their shore when se-

in from the
d especially

vere storms mo
east, the south,

from the west. Tho hugc com- -

" dragging along silt!and stone.

- "tiger" at times. They must have |

_ sin for anchorage plus docks for |.
" Augustus Jones came down the
the larger boats of that time. " '|
.- Their project was started in the

year 1828 without waiting for -

Lake Ontario can be a terrible
‘observed, in severe winters, what
ice can do to structures built into
the water. Yet, undaunted, those
lorganizers proceeded to build

stone, that would close in a ba-

the unloading and the loading of

government approval which
came the following spring. The

~east pier was placed at the end of -

£

Division Street. The west pier, a

. bit to the west of Third Street. i |«
“. % Their method of building piers

“was to sink a crib, leave a gap, |
 then sink another crib. The gaps

were bridged over with the heavy
timber topping.

++. Sooner or later the deep water
basin became shallow with drift- |

ing sand and silt. The spaces be-
tween cribs were closed in, but
still the filling in of the harbour’
continued. The lake levels fluctu-

ated between five feet over a peri- |
High water |

od of seasons.
brought in fill piers which ren-’
dered the harbour basin almost
useless during the years of low
water. That old "tiger" can make
for trouble. Dredging was required
to keep the harbour operative.

built up to what we have today. -
~.The waterfront between Port

through remarkable changes since:

lake shore with his survey party::

; in July of 1791. At that time he:

records, both in notes and map, a

\ large bay with extensive marshes
\from Peter Rock northward. Two
“ peninsulas enclosed this bay, one -
" extending south-east from Gage's
Creek, the other sweeping, in a°
_north-easterly direction, from Pe- |

ter Rock to the present day shore. :
. O T:ger withits claws: of

ety

heavy easterly storms, scratched
away at both beach and bank. The
westerly storms swept the loos-
ened material all the way to Co-
bourg. This erosion has conunued

~ down through the decades.
-+ Today, our tourist camp site,

the section across the harbour-
front, the tank farm, the Legion
Village, and the school sports
field - all these areas were lake
when the harbour was commenced
in 1828. Sand, silt and stone has

- been constantly piling up against
west piers, sweeping around their
| ends and driven into the harbour
* After the year 1850, the espla- | T !
‘nade dock was built between
piers. Evcmually the mld-lown- Xy
_ _creek estuary was filled in and
_ piers into the lake, to sink sup-- |
- porting timber cribs, filled with--| -
Hope and Cobourg has gone’

basin by easterly gales. !
- The Cobourg harbour was a
busy port with the export of iron

. ore and other products after the
year 1867. Then, consideration

was given to construct a third pier
into the lake at the end of Hiber-
nia Street. A harbour extension

‘plan was finalized in 1873. A

timber pier, rock filled, was to be

. constructed 1,500 feet into the

deep water to stop the drifting of
sand into the harbour basin. The
Federal government paid two-
thirds of the cost with one-third
paid for by the Harbour Trust.

The whole work was controlled
and managed by the government.

= The lowest tender was accepted

-~ in September 1873. That contrac-

"not  have

: blmk-waler.'._

~ harbour to'a

- West or Langevin pier

”_; 198y .

The next bidder, Messers Row and
Koyle, proved to be reliable and

they started to place cribs in May |

of 1875. Tluny -two cribs, each 30
feet square, and filled with stone,

were placed end to end that season. -

According to government reports,
17 additional cribs were in place
in 1876, and the structure finished
off with heavy.tlimber and
plank topping.
This. story  does
‘the ~
space to relat.e
about the later

concrete

capped addi-
tions, that
changed the

port: of ref-
uge in times
f’ "heavy
storms. ©
Government re-
ports tell ‘us the '

is a very sturdy structufc

“ well built. The underwater portion

is the same today, solid and deep-
The cribwork started opposite the

south entrance to. Legion Village. |-
- and good solid cribs arc buricd be-
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piers
tor failed to respond. One year was
lost in getting the work started.,

fa S

neath the south part of Hibernia
Street. No detcrioration takes
place in such undcrwalcr struc-
tures.

Sooner or later. lhe populace is
going to tire racing around the
country on choked highways.

Medium sized excursion boats and -
‘cruise ships will return 1o the
lakes. They will bc looking to

lake harbours for stopping places.

-~ That west pier will be needed. It

: would be a big mistakc to
.~ bury thc west pier.
might bec
! compared to trad- -
ing off a most °
valuable asset’
4 for a a mess

That

old "

He | will

dcstroy any.

- severe - winters.
“will also help old.

basm will* be useless for

“small craft dockage. Go out be-:

yond the picr and breakwatcrs and:i

stop old."tiger" out there. The! -

harbour arca will then be protect-:

‘ed from storm and icc.# "

PERCY CLIMOIS A COLBOFINE HIS-
TORIAN,

will not stop- :
tiger”..

come in and’
“placements. ©

The heavy ice of

"tiger”. The harbour .

~



